FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY PANAMA CITY CAMPUS THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Meeting #01-39 May 21st, 2020

Call to Order: Pres. Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 7:47pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Representative Conn

Moment of Silence: President Rodriguez

Roll Call of Members: President Rodriguez

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lucy Rodriguez, Kristen Bane, Mia Bennett, Sophia Buenopolos, Cameron

Conn,

MEMBERS ABSENT: LATE:

EXCUSED: LEFT EARLY:

UNEXCUSED: LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #01-39

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #25-38

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Dan Nix: We have been able to make essential purchases even with the spending freeze. We are avoiding the use of a p-card and using the requisition to order items. Go ahead and try to purchase items this way. We have been trying to work on projects around campus. We have not been able to work on your projects because we cannot use new vendors. We will let you know when work gets started.

Allison Moon: Welcome to all new members, reach out if you need anything. All students affairs departments are functional online however we aren't able to reach students like we did when we were on campus. I am working on Pride events, we will have a workshop on the LGBTQ community so please sign up. There is a link on the fsu events page. We still have the food pantry and Seminole relief fund.

Kayleigh Cosson: I am excited to work with a new council, do not hesitate to reach out if you need help with anything. Please complete the remote work document, if you did not get one please let me know. If you need to be on campus please let me know 24 hours prior so that I can request the appropriate approvals. We can only have 25% of staff on campus at a time; this will help us navigate that as well. I will be hosting an Animal Crossing event June 17 at 7pm, we need contestants and judges

Dr. Clark: Congratulations to the new student government council under the leadership of lucy Rodriguez. A quick update from the Dean's office, we have raised \$52,000 for the Seminole relief fund. We have rewarded around 100 students or about 10% of our student body. The fund is still up and running. If you know of any student who are in need please encourage them to apply. As of yesterday, we have opened it up to the faculty and staff. We also have the food pantry available.

Meeting #1-39 May 21, 2020

My message to this council, set realistic goals, work well together and understand what the pc promise is all about. The Dean's office has an open door policy.

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Rodriguez: Welcome to everyone on council, I am excited to get back to work. I think this is going to be a great semester. I have been working on preparing for our retreat tomorrow and Saturday. We will be doing a lot this semester, as we will be laying down the groundwork for the future of this council.

Pro-Tempore Bennett: I just wanted to welcome everyone to our first official meeting; I think this semester will be a lot of fun. I have been working on research for the Barron project that will hopefully resume in the fall. I have been in talks with some landscape architects and statue artists to get concept ideas. I have also been deep cleaning the special events binder so whoever gets the position will have my information to help guide you. As always if you need any help feel free to let me know.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Swearing in of new Representatives

B. 01-39 A Summer Appointment

Alissa Campbell shall be appointed as a representative for the summer semester.

Bill: Rep. Conn Bill Seconded

Bill Tabled by Roll Call Vote: Kristen Bane (yes), Mia Bennett (yes), Sophia Benopoulos (yes), Cameron Conn (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Mason Taylor (yes)

For the Good of the Order

Mia Bennett: I hope we all have an amazing summer semester and I know we will. If you guys ever need anything please reach out. If you want to be a part of any of the projects I am working on I am always happy to have help.

Cameron Conn: Welcome everybody; I look forward to seeing you all in person. Do not worry too much about not doing a good enough job, we have people that want to help you do a good job on council. **Sophia Buenopolos:** I am excited to be a part of student government and excited to see what the summer semester has in store for all of us.

Kristen Bane: I am excited to get to know everyone and see what we can do with this council. I did want to note that I am trying to work with pride club to work on an event for that.

Meeting #1-39 May 21, 2020

Mason Taylor: I am really looking forward to this semester and everything that we are going to accomplish. I am excited to work with everyone and get started.

Johnathan Fuesntes: I look forward to seeing what the summer brings; hopefully we will get to see each other by the fall. I look forward to working with the student government.

Armis Sunday: My mom is the manager of the econic development for panama city and they have a focus group on May 16th. They are trying to find students and alumni from Millville and Glenwood. Because they want to know, why they would or would not live here after graduation. She wanted me to ask SGC if there was any way we could help. If anyone on council wants to participate it, I am sure my mom would be happy to have you. I am excited to work with you guys.

Lucy Rodriguez: Please remember to email Ms. Helen your photo so she can get the website updated. Don't forget that we have our retreat beginning tomorrow at 9am and then on Saturday at 9am. Depending on how it goes we might do it all tomorrow. I will be emailing out my presidential goals and going over them with you tomorrow. We will also be figuring out how to enter time, after the meeting I will share my screen and show you that process. Also if you are unable to enter your time just send your timesheet to Kayleigh, she can enter it on her end. I am looking forward to working with you this is going to be a great semester.

ADJOURNMENT: Rep.Conn moved for the meeting to adjourn. Motion was seconded.